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May 6, 2024 

Accounting Department 

Office of the Treasurer 

Lucas Building 

321 E 12th Street 

Des Moines, IA, 50319 

The Executive Council, in a meeting held on today’s date, approved Department of Administrative Services 

request for a supplemental emergency allocation in the amount of $99.80. This brings to total allocation to 

$10,647.50. On September 29, 2023, Vehicle #2323 was damaged by deer. Request was to cover repair 

costs. This represents full and final payment and this allocation will be closed.

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL OF IOWA 

Kristi Onstot 
Acting Executive Secretary 

cc: Adam Steen, Director, Department of Administrative Services 

DAS Fleet Services, Risk 

Matt Bender, Department of Management  

Heather Hackbarth, Department of Management 
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April 11, 2024 

 

 

Victoria Newton 
Executive Council 
L O C A L 

Subject: Deer Damage to Vehicle #2323 on September 29, 2023 
 Department of Administrative Services 
 Claim dated October 12, 2023 

AOS Claim ID: 3612 

The Department’s request included a supplemental allocation request of $99.80 
because additional damages were identified. We recommend Executive Council approval of 
the supplemental allocation of $99.80, which increases the allocation to $10,647.50.  In 
accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the invoices and supporting 
documentation for final payment related to the damages and have found the items to be in 
order as shown below: 

Documented request       $     10,647.50 

 Executive Council Allocation (Revised)   $     10,647.50 

 Less: 
  Previous payments  $                0.00 
  This payment            10,647.50 
   Total      $     10,647.50 

 Remaining Executive Council allocation   $              0.00 

We recommend reimbursement be made in the amount of $10,647.50. This 
represents full and final payment of the loss. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brian R. Brustkern, CPA 
Deputy Auditor of State 

 
cc: Adam Steen, Director, Department of Administrative Services  

Mariah Fucaloro, Fleet Services Manager, Department of Administrative Services  
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